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Pyrikova; Jose Luis Aragon Cardiel; Cristina Cardenas (MIA); Tennant Claimant; Krystal.Girvan@international.gc.ca; Bustillos
Sofia; Sylvie.Zidan@international.gc.ca

Subject: PCA Case No 2018-54 Tennant Energy LLC v. Government of Canada - Witness Notification

Date: 21 September 2021 01:30:31

Dear Mr. President and Members of the Tribunal,

The Investor writes further to the terms of Procedural Order No. 11 to notify the Tribunal of the
witnesses/experts it seeks to cross-examine at the upcoming November 2021 jurisdiction hearing. The
Investor seeks to examine the following persons who filed statements before this Tribunal: Lucas
McCall and Margaret Lodise.

The Investor also wishes to advise the Tribunal that Mr. Appleton’s family matter (the subject of earlier
communications) is finally on the path to a positive resolution. While continued specialized hospital care is
required, young Mr. Appleton was finally discharged from the pediatric intensive care unit after spending
nearly eight and half months there. Fortunately, he continues to make progress on a long path to recovery.

Mr. Appleton, his family, and Tennant Energy thank the Tribunal, the PCA, and counsel for the Respondent
for their understanding during this extraordinary time.

Yours very truly,
Nabeela Latif

Nabeela Latif
International Law Associate
Tel 416.966.8800 « Fax 416.966.8801
nlatif@appletonlaw.com * www.appletonlaw.com
77 Bloor St. W, 18th Floor, Toronto, Ontario « M5S 1M2
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